
From: Christopher Perez
To: Elizabeth (Vice President 2020-21); Genesis Batalla; Sandy Qizi Lai; Sheyna Alyssa Burns; Stephanie Alejandra

Leonor Del Cid
Cc: ASB; Lauren Johanna Sosenko
Subject: FW: ComptonCollege_2024_ISER_Completion_Timeline_04212021
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:38:02 PM
Attachments: ComptonCollege_2024_ISER_Completion_Timeline_04212021.docx

ASB,
 
As discussed during your last meeting, Lauren has passed along the timeline for the
Institutional Self-Evaluation Report (ISER).
 
Please review it and let me know if you have any questions to forward to Lauren.
 
-
 
Christopher Perez, M.S.
(preferred pronouns: he/him/his/anything respectful)
Student Activities Coordinator (UndocuAlly, LGBTQ+ Ally)
Office of Student Development – Compton College
CliftonStrengths: Individualization, Context, Restorative, Relator, Learner
P: (310) 900-1600 x2805 | E: cperez@compton.edu | A: Booking
“In order to be blessed, you have to be a blessing.” – J.D.
 
From: Lauren Johanna Sosenko <lsosenko@compton.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Christopher Perez <cperez@compton.edu>
Subject: ComptonCollege_2024_ISER_Completion_Timeline_04212021
 
Hello Chris,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to present to the ASB team yesterday. I have attached the draft
Accreditation timeline for the college to share with the ASB members. Please let me know if anyone
has any questions, comments, or concerns.
 
Lauren
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		Compton College Institutional Self-Evaluation Report Timeline

	2021-2024	



		June 2024

		ACCJC Meeting on Compton College Accreditation Status



		Spring 2024

		External Evaluation Team Site Visit



		Fall 2023

		External Evaluation Team ISER Review



		August 2023

		Final Draft ISER Sent to CCCD Board of Trustees for Second Read and Approval

Signature Page Completed

ISER Submission to the ACCJC



		July 2023

		Final Draft ISER Submitted to CCCD Board of Trustees for First Read



		June 2023

		Feedback from Constituent Groups Integrated

Final Draft ISER Sent to Constituent Groups for Second Read and Approval:

· Academic Senate

· Classified Union

· Consultative Council

· Associated Student Body



		May 2023

		Accreditation Steering Committee Reviews Final Draft for Approval 

Open House: ISER Final Draft Available for Public Commentary

Final Draft ISER Sent to Constituent Groups for First Read and Final Feedback:

· Academic Senate

· Classified Union

· Consultative Council

· Associated Student Body



		March/April 2023

		Final Editing and Evidence Linking



		February 2023

		Third Draft of Writing Due for all Standards

Accreditation Steering Committee Reviews Third Draft



		November 2022

		Feedback from Second Draft given to Writing Teams



		October 2022

		Second Draft of Writing Due for all Standards

Accreditation Steering Committee Reviews Second Draft



		Summer 2022

		Feedback from First drafts to Writing Teams



		June 2022

		First Draft of Writing Due for all Standards

Accreditation Steering Committee Reviews First Draft



		April 2022

		Writing of the ISER Begins



		March 2022

		Compton College Training on Writing



		January 2022

		First Round of Evidence Due in Sharepoint Folders



		October/November 2021

		Compton College Follow-up Training on Evidence Gathering



		October 2021

		ACCJC College Training



		August/September 2021

		Campus Callouts for Additional ISER Writing Team Members



		May/June 2021 

		Standard Committee Leads Identified

ISER Timeline Submitted to CCCD Board of Trustees



		May 2021

		Accreditation Steering Committee ISER Timeline Second Read & Approval

Final Draft ISER Timeline Sent to Constituent Groups for Second Read & Approval:

· Academic Senate

· Classified Union

· Consultative Council

· Associated Student Body



		April 2021

		ISER Timeline Created

Accreditation Steering Committee ISER Timeline First Read

First Draft ISER Timeline Sent to Constituent Groups for First Read & Feedback:

· Academic Senate

· Classified Union

· Consultative Council

· Associated Student Body
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